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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) #F21-7004-39A 
FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR KANSAS CITY STREETCAR 

RIVERFRONT EXTENSION 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Issue Date:  March 18, 2021 
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Qualifications and Project Documents to the same 
extent as if it were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the RFQ documents 
by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in their Proposal on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form 
in Volume III, “Contractual.”   
__________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

PROPOSER QUESTIONS 
 
1. Q: Can you provide more detail on the existing survey information that will be made available to the 

selected team? Including existing topographic information, utility information, structural 
information and ROW information? When was the existing survey data collected? 

 
 A: The existing survey was completed in Nov-Dec 2017.  It contains topo, utilities, curbs, existing ROW 

on at-grade portions, the structure portion contains centerline of structure, location of expansion 
joints, and location of UG railroads and the OH structure. 

 
2. Q: Can you provide more detail on the existing geotechnical information that will be made available 

to the selected team? Including general information on subsurface investigations, lab testing and 
analysis?   

 
A: Over the past several decades numerous borings have been made in the area of existing viaduct. It 

is anticipated that these borings will be provided. The 30% plans do not contain geotechnical 
information. 

 
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND ATTENDEES 

 
1. A video recording of the Pre-Proposal conference is available on KCATA’s project FTP site.  
 
2. The project distribution list, including those that attended the pre-proposal conference, is attached.  

Staff cannot guarantee that all names were captured.   
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Distribution List/Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees 
• “Receipt of Addenda” Form that must be included with proposal (Volume II) 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1  
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KCATA RFQ #21-7004-39A – Receipt of Addenda Form  2/26/2021 

KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) #F21-7004-39A 
FINAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR KANSAS CITY STREETCAR 

RIVERFRONT EXTENSION 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 
 

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their proposal as part of Volume III – Contractual.   The 
form shall be signed and dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may 
deem the proposer non-responsive.  As additional addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  
________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated into the Invitation for Bid as required. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 dated March 18, 2021  Date Received _______________________  
 
 
Addendum #2 dated ________________  Date Received ________________________  
 
 
Addendum #3 dated ________________   Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 
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